2016 2:46 PM
To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - llIl' <lalitha@iii.com sg>
Cc: claims@torgueS.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER |1l REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day

As spoken, we will withdraw this case and absorb the legal cost in view of our good relationship.
If we have any difficulties in future, we will contact you directly.

We hope to receive your respond soon for this case as well as other cases.

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 113 | Fax (65) 64
4584

5 Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, HD1-
z 49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

WA LorguesS. com

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torqueS.com]
Sent: Monday, 12 December, 2016 2:25 PM
To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - lll' <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

TorRaUED < ToRavEg, o JORTEEy 15500 5

S00OYWORKS,

15

Whatever

your car
needs,
we can
help.



claims@torgueb.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER IIl REF MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day
Tried calling you several minutes ago but unable to reach. Appreciate if you could return us a call once available

TORQUES
GCROUP

Meanwhile, we manage to get Vision Law LLC to reduce their legal cost to $500.00
We hope to seek your understanding.

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang
Admin | Motor Claims Department

Hotline [65) 6452 4457 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

Address 8 Kakl Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

TorRQUED 7 ﬂﬁf_ﬁ“ . JinaiEE,  orcv:h
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From: Lalitha Krishnan - |l [mailto:lalitha@iii com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December, 2016 4:30 PM

To: 'Torgue 5 Claims’

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear 5am and Peach
We refer to the above matter.
We apologise for any inconvenience on this matter,

Kindly discharge your solicitors in this matter without any additional cost payahle by us in view of our good
relationship

We will direct settle this matter with you.
Best Regards,

LalithaKrishnan

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
DID : 63476139

INDiA

IMNTE ENAIIC]N_AI INSURAMNCE

L s Epsmes VT egeihas

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torque5.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Lalitha Krishnan - Ill; Motor Claim - 1ll; C Meenachi - Il

Ce: claims@torgues.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5)P2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day.
As per tele-conversation on 5™ December, we will withdraw this case if India International agreed to pay the legal cost of
51291.00

We hope to have your kind understanding in this matter as reminder had been sent several times but we did not receive any
updates.

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang
Admin | Motor Claims Department

17



Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

From: Torque 5 Claims [mallto:;claims@torques.com)

Sent: Friday, 11 November, 2016 5:29 PM

To: 'Mekavathanan Sarangapani'; 'Lalitha Krishnan - I1I'; '"Motor Claim - III; 'C Meenachi - IlI'

Ce: claimsi@torgues.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF: MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Lalitha,

Wi regret that despite reasonable effort and repeated email raminders from our end to settle our client’s claim, there does not
appear to be any reasonable of settiement

Qur LOD was submitted 1o you an
07-03-2016, It is 11-11-2016

Thi h
TORQU E5 today. This case had been 8

—

month plus

= __.f"_"«\__“.
ToRQUED S TORERy TR




We hereby infarm you of our client’s decision to either receive an offer from your side within 10 days or we will pass this case
over to his legal advisor for further assistance

Warmest Regards,
Rachel Wu
Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01- _ : HE U’ UE L'JDUH
49/50/51/52/53/54 L t

Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgues.com

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgues.com)

Sent: 10 October, 2016 2:19 PM
To: 'Mekavathanan Sarangapani’ <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; 'Lalitha Krishnan - lII' <lalitha @iii.com_ se>; "Motor
Claim - II' <motorclaim @ill.com.sg>; "'C Meenachi - lll' <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Cc: claims@torgqueS.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Team,

Any updates?

ToralEd s Mg :rev5
19



Warmest Regards,

Peach Ang
Admin | Moter Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Address 8 Kakl Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.lorques.co

" -_—
T — — —
e ! -

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani [mallto:mekavathanan@|ii.com.sg|

Sent: Sunday, 25 September, 2016 7:58 PM

To: 'Torgue 5 Claims'; Lalitha Krishnan - Ill; Motar Claim - Ill; C Meenachi - 1|

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

TorRQUED fﬂ}ﬁﬂ% o WRGEEN,

20



Dear Lalitha,
Please |ook into this case urgently and revert to TP immedaietly please.

Meka

el
18 20/ '

"il&, E%J/f_; Emol: I '

Folicyholder's Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (if driver s not the palicyholder ) | Date Witnessed by |
Tirrea & Tima Fersonnel

Sketch Plan

/
‘ QL ecY 13728 ‘
[ | LIt |
/ LA; Sz 12 %4

From: Torgue 5 Claims [mail

Sent: Saturday, 24 September, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - 1ll; Mator Claim - lll; C Meenachi - lli

Ce: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Reminder please,

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang
Admin | Motor Claims Department

1



Hatline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgueS.com

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgue5.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August, 2016 4:58 PM

To: ‘Lalitha Krishnan - III'; ‘Motor Claim - I’

Cc: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER (Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Reminder for below.
Kindly let us have your offer to close the case ASAP.

Warmest Regards,
Feach

TorQUED . WWER | THIEE, 1o1eit B
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Hotline (65) 6452 4457 DID 108 | Fax (65) 6452

58
. REVIVE YOUR
Mobile (65) 8468 2089 = ;
Email suanne.tan@torqgueS.com N T

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

000

Sent: Thursday, 28 July, 2016 1:41 PM

To: Torque 5 Claims <claims@torques coms

Cc: Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iii. com sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER

Dear Sir/Mdm
Il REF: MC2015/3322

This claim is handled by Ms
Lalitha

T@RQUEE’ L}UEEE&B\ _ mﬁﬂﬁfﬁ '_ U RQUE 5
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You can direct future correspondence to her

Isabelle Tan

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
B4 Cecil Street #04/405 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel : B3476100,Ext-243, Fax : 62244174
E-mail: isabelle@iil.com.sg

MC2015/3322

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torques.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 12:02 PM
To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iil.com.sg>

Cc: claims@torgques.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER

WITHOUT PREJUDICE,
Dear officer,

We regret that despite reasonable effort having been made to settle our client’s claim, there does not appear to be
any reasonable prospects of settlement.

We hereby give you 10 clear days’ notice that our client intends to proceed with the issue of a writ of summons
against you/your insured. In this regards,

please let us know if you are instructing solicitors to accept service of process on you/your insured’s behalf.

Thank you

Warmest Regards,

Rachel

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 DND 112 | Fax (65) 6452
5 4584
T Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-

49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier (@ KB, Singapore 415875
www.torques.com

Whatever
your car
needs, we
can help.

24



TorRQUED fmﬁ o JORTUERy 1252050

BODYWORKS

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torques.com
Sent: 13 July, 2016 4;35 PM

To: motorclaim@iil.com.sg

Ce: claims@torques.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - 2ND REMINDER

WITHOUT PREJUDICE,

Dear Dfficer,

Is there any updates on the case?

Kindly let us have your offer to close the case.
As our aging shows that the case is 128 days old,

since submission of LOD.

Thank you

Warmest Regards,
Rachel

Hotline

T Address

ToRQUED %

= LPLLAY
Cidad s .-

(65) 6452 4457 DND 112 | Fax (65) 6852
4584

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgueS.cam

Whatever
your car
needs, we
can help.

rnunueb
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From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@tarques.com]
Sent: Monday, 6 June, 2016 5:25 PM

To: jaci lspmg@gmail.com

Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

Without Prejudice

Dear Jacintha,

| tried calling you but to no avail.

Kindly advise on this case regarding the survey report.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Kit Wong

Hotline

5

-

Address

(65) 6452 4457 DND 107 | Fax (65) 6¢
4584

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torqueS.com

ToRQUED MR . THUEE, 12rovch

6

Whatever

your car
needs,
we can
help.



From: Neo Wei Min Mike [mailto:mike @iii.com.sg|

Sent: Friday, 3 June, 2016 10:15 AM

To: claims@torgues com; [acl.ispme@gmail.com

Cc: Motor Claim - 1l

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

MC20153322

From: Motor Claim - |1l

Sent: Friday, 3 June, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Neo Wei Min Mike <mike&lii.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

MC20153322
Dear sirs,

Please refer to attached email.
We had previously appointed ISP.

Dear Jacintha,
Please assist

Regards
Mike

From: Torgue 5 Claims [mallto:claims@torqueS.co

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 7:16 PM

Ta: Motor Claim - lll <motarclaim@iii.com sg>

Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

Dear Officer,

Without prejudice

Kindly note that the LOD has been sent out since 07/03/2016.
The case Is already 87 days old.

Kindly let us have your offer to close this case.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jae Tan

7



Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

5 Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54

z Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgues.com

REUIVE YOUR DRIVE Whatever

ROUED "
= ORQUE 5
TorQUED  ../RUER) . TOR 19RaY!

Kindly note
that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and processing
your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and outside
Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association
of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes
investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know
immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This emall is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this emall only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with ather insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email Is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached

28






you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner Is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
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
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No, 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore} and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
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

This emall Is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

It you are not the person for whom this e-mall was intended, or if this e-mall has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner Is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
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
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India Intermational Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 1987037592-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using.
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing. handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

IF you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim 1o us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws, If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contaln viruses.

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



Hsiao Tnna SLI{I{Autu}

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 5:09 PM

To: 'lalitha@iii.com.sg’

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: MC2015/3322 *Our Ref; CS1/11118019564/Cpg2
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1296A(III) & SJP 2386X ON 29/08/2015]

Attachments: Email_from_lll_dd_170417.pdf; Photos_from_TP.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf. Cover

Letter_SJP 2386X pdf
Your Ref: MC2015/3322
Our Ref: CS1/1NB019564/Cpg2
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1296A(IIl) & SJP 2386X ON 25/08/2015
We refer to the above matier.

As per instruction, we have conducted paper survey and procead DS with third party. We seek you
opproval to offer third party as follows: -

a) Liability: 100% [Chain Collision)

b) Quantum as follows: -

1. COR[w/GST) $ 2.095.00
2. Loss of Rental {1 1days x $100.00) $ 1.100.00
Total | 510,195.00

Relevant supporting claim documents are attoched herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Hsiao T""E (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 7:54 AM

To: Torque 5 Claims '

Subject: RE: ****|JRGENT**** RE: [India Ref ; MC2015/3322/02/KL/CM] Accdt on 29.08.15

invl SKE1296A(IKII0 & SJP2386X along PIE. LKK REF: C51/11118019564/Cp

Without Prejudice
Hi Rachel,
Apologised for lote response.

We propose setflement as follow: -

1. Cost of Repair {w/G5T) $ 2.095.00
2. Loss of Rental (1 1days x $100.00) $ 1,100.00
TOTAL | 510.195.00

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 3:26 PM

To: 'Torgue 5 Claims ' <claims@torgue5.com>

Cc: 'Mekavathanan Sarangapani' <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Vivian
Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ****URGENT**** RE: [India Ref; MC2015/3322/02/KL/CM] Accdt on 29.08.15 invl SKE1296A(IKIIO &
SIP2386X along PIE. LKK REF: C51/11118019564/Cp

Without Prejudice
Hi Rachel,

Apclogised for lote response.



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Torque 5 Claims  <tlaims@torque5.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 9:57 AM

Ta: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ****URGENT**** RE: [India Ref ; MC2015/3322/02/KL/CM] Accdt on 29.0B.15

invl SKE1296A(IKII0 & SIP2386X along PIE. LKK REF: C51/11118019564/Cp

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We accept the settlement for property matter at $10,195.00
Kindly let us have your DV,

Thank you

The settlement herein is in respect of our client's claim for damages pertaining to his motor

TORQUES
GROUP

vehicle and any settlement following or subsequent to this demand shall not prejudice our client’s
claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries.

Warmest Regards,

Rache! Wu

Claims Officer | Moter Claims Department

Haotline (65) G452 4457 EXT 112 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Address B Kaki Buit Ave 4, §01-49150/51/52/53/54 - ReVivVe YOuIRE C

Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www torguas.com




Your Ref: MC2015/3322 Date: 30™ November 2018

Our Ref: CS1/H118019564/Cpq2

M/s India International Insurance Pte Lud
64 Cecil Street

#05-02 10B Building

Singapore 049711

{The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SJP 2386X

INSURED VEHICLE: SKE 1296A

ACCIDENT DATE: 29/08/2015

We thank you for your instruction on 17/04/2017.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Repair Estimate of SJP 2386X from M/s Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd.

b) Final Repair Bill of SJP 2386X from M/s Torque 5 Bodyworks Pre Lid.
¢) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SJP 2386X.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SJP 2386X
Make & Model : Mercedes Benz (C180K)
Engine Capacity 1600 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __ 9 (Nine)  working days
to complete,

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



Our Ref :SJFZS-HE!IPFBW‘IENEU
your Ref r GKE129EA

T h !
Date March 2018 BY MAI

WITHOUT PREJ UDICE

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
64 Cecil Street

#04-#05 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sir/Mdm.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING: 5JP2386X & SKE1296A
DATE OF ACCIDENT: 20™ AUGUST 2015
ALONG: PIE TOWARDS JURONG AFTER ADAM EXIT

We refer to the above mentioned accidenl.
We are claiming as per below:

Cost of Repairs : $12,786.50
Loss of Rental - § 1,680.00 ($120 % 14 days)
Grand Total  : $14,466.50

Car date in: 28/08/2015 Car date out: 14/08/2015
Authorized Repair Days: _09 (TP)
Please pay the amount of $$14,466.50 in favor of Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd

If you have any enquires, please call Ms. Suanne @ 6455-1807 or emall
claims@torgues.com

Yours faithfully,
TORQUE 5 BODYWORKS PTE LTD

NOTE: # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the
NIMA Protocol (Court Guideline).

This is & computer generated latter and does nol nead a signature



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

, Wong Chwen Ning (*the claimant*] of M Badok Lane Singprt

4 TRY (address), owner of sip 2380 X —_—

(vehicle number) herby authorize Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd, 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @

Kaki Bukit #01-52 Singapore 415875 1o act for me with respect Lo my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use (elaim) for my vehicle number 43P 2336 X that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on A ﬂﬂﬁf}\’ﬁ (date) along/at
PIE Towiotds Juong Afles Mdow Ext (locatian)
involving vehicle number SKE 1996 A (the other party)

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop |s further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with
payment cheque being made in favour to Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behall is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis in so far as the driverfowner/insurers of the other
vehicle is concerned

oatedthis 24 dayof 0B (month)20 9 (year)

VE §
ST %,
(’_\——\ .‘
) mnm g
~ - P mm“ﬁ“_’;"b
S T
L .__;.r} W\ 13
)ﬁﬂ by “th€ claimant” signed by Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd
Name: wons L".HW__M"U{? Name: __M'u".’l na
SESIF4E4 T

NRIC No.:




INDIA INTURNATIONAL INSURANCE P'TE LTD

o [No
(-] | TERMATIONAL i Mgy, P LTEN TN | ST Mg Mo B DITHNE
'| ol | Carctl et | S04 | waed | s | SEH fhuililing | Singspare 49711
M SURANCE e (03] #34TEI00  Wmail  jwsaredliiioonuag

FiWmdaFEER

Ry g s T Fan 6N WZZ441T4 Welsatie www llLramsg

EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

il- Direct Settlement (PODS)

indla Ref: MC2015/3322

Claimant Ref SJF2358X

Wi, Torgue 5 Bodyworks Pte Lid ["the warkshog™) harety confirm that wel have resched an agreement
with the appointed Surveyor of india International Insurancs Pie Lid LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid {name
of Surveyor) win respect to the amount clamed for S3 9.085.00 {recair cost), 5%___1,10000 (less of
wsairenipl) S8 == (search fee), vehise o, SJP 2306X that was damaged pursumnt to the sccident which ocourmed
on  29/08/2015  (date) ai PIE towards Jurong Afler Adam Exit focution] invalng vehicks noSKE 12984 (ingured

veclal. Ths s pursuant i ihe inspaction conducted an (dmim) ! “the warkehop®

Wil confirm that wefl arelem authorizsd by the owner Wiong Chuan Hing ("“the third party
clammiant’) dwrmﬂnﬂ-lpimxmmmmmmumm:nmmmmmmm authority lo sattle
muMrmmmw-nawmmmmwmmwmmdmwm"mwm
party clasmant”

Wl further confirm thit well will indemnify Indis Infermatonsl Immwance Pte Lid for 8l damages. ioss andior expense that
they will of hawve aiready incurred in the ewent that "the third pany clamant” after the sbove sad agreement lodges a
rummrmmmmhnmmwwwmummldrmumeﬂwm
af use pursuEnt 1o the damage to SJP 2368K |vehicle no ) as a resutl of the accidant

Wed confirm that the agresment reached above | in ful and fnal setlement of &l daims of he ird party claimant”
MmmmmmmmmrmmHﬁmlhmMnﬂlMmuﬂpmmmmmnwmmnurluhun

basis

This agresment & subject to the application of Singapore W ang the Singapore Courts have axthysive junsdction ovet any
cispute ansng out af the same

Wed suthorize you o pay the total amaunt of 5§ 40,195.00 j Torgue S Bodyworks Pie Lid

Datad this Iﬂ aay of lecember 201
CLAIMANT: ¥ u WITNESS:
@v-ﬁ Esqy
Swgnmure — % Signature;
Sigreed by “The workshop” =l Signed by appontad Surveyor
-'L 'Ikmm E
Name Re Name LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
et O
HHRIC Qs - q‘ HNRIC 199607 1961
“73ila
Address B itay; Puicie Poe Address 51 Uni Avenue 1
{tﬂl'ﬂ %”Eﬁ 5“-!.-‘%‘?’5"] E—H Paya Libi Ind Park 5(408933)
Maticnality Maticnality
Oocupation — . . Qiccupaltion
oy esesuton of fs [iachargs Vouchee 1 orily
fer vy e e propedy damage ¥ ] sl preLcecE

Io vy Glber ctammm aising o fha same accident




BODYWORKS

p -

Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd

No 8 Kald Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kakl Bukdl, #01-52 Singapore 415875
Tel: +65 6457 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emall engquiry@torgues.com

Co. & GST Reg. No.. 201400740K
Tax Invoice

india International Insurance Pte Ltd Inv. No. - BW51812001
inv. Date 10 Dec 2018
Ref : 20/08/2015
Terms : 30 Days
Veh. No. : 5|P2386X
Make & Model - MERCEDES C180
# Description gty UOM  Unit Price Disc Amt
1  TO SUPPLY SPARE PARTS AND LABOUR FOR 1.00 £,500.00 0.00 8.,500.00
ACCIDENT REPAIR PARTS LUMP SUM AMOUNT
Subtotal 5¢ §.500.00
GST 7.0% 5% 595.00
Total : 5% 9,095.00
! agree to the price as listed above and For TOROUE 5 Bodyworks Pte Led
affirm that the goods are received In good
condition. %ﬁua B éo
y .9’,.#—'\—-"'"\&
IS S
i
{Cusiomer's SigRITUre and Company Stamp) [Autharised Sm 1 bé
413}
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WIN WIN CAR RENTAL

WONG CHUAN NING
20 BEDOK LANE

SINGAPORE 409784

Description

Rental for 14
Vehicle No
Vehicle Description

Rentsl Period

Mk 2570, Compassvile Roarl £15-521 Smpapore 42

Invoice

Invoice No
Invoice Date
Due Date
VHA No
Referral D

Days @@ $120  per Day

SKM-B12-A

Toyota Allis

31/8/2015 o 14/9/2013

Total Amount Payable

| B Sy
+
Tell 15 W47 HA® Gd 35 DBOT

WEN: 2987 7HI

17290
14/9/2015
14/9/2015

31308
TF

$ 168000

§ 1680.00



WIN WIN CAR RENTAL

Bik 2578, Compassvale Road #15-521 Singapore 542257

Tal: 6315 8470 H/P: 8823 0807 vHaNo: 4 | (18
AOC Na- S7SBTTEIE VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT
HIRER'S PARTICULAR Vehicle Mo Replace Vah Na:
Name; {asin |/C) 2 "‘I_ it 41 —— | Misage Out tilrage Oul
. ey ; ge—
NRIC/PASSPORT No: . : Make & Modl: Auto / Manual
Adiiress (Res) i ! J . Group:
R — — ——— Ouit : Date Tirme:
Name & Address of Employer —— | HIRE/ PERIOD EXPIRY Firne:
= —_— NON-WAIVER EXCESS=5
Cccupation; - _Briving Exp: — = CHAHGES o i
Drlving Licence No: DL Type : Local ! International =
Issue Date: _ DetsolBeth: -P!w o = Py
Tk () R HPPG_Lial L[ | Weaky o i 38
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Moy as sloaiil
Name: {asin 1/C) ~ Hours s per hour )
NRIC/PASSPORT No: | oters a3
Address (Ras): cow oS per dy/month
PAI s per day/month I.
Driving LicenseNo: DL Type : Local / international Delivary/Collection Sarvics I
Issie Dabe: . Dmte of Birth: _ S
Ocoupatlon,  __ [riving Exy: SUB-TOTAL §
VEHICLE CHECK LIST ' PETROL LEVEL ) T
g | out [ € [[1a 12[3m F &
. g REAR m_ | E 14 1234 F
ze EXTENSION
oa — e
.o Migc.
cw
TOTAL CHARGES %
o i ]
-
N e
B FRONT ToP (A
! - ‘x\'tu .
Hirer's Signal —
ACCESSORIES CHECK -
| 1 Ashtray [ cig Lighiter T
[ IsmTols [_lJack [ Hub Gaps
p —lco s Additional Driver's Signaturs . L

| have read and agree 1o the terms and condifion on both sides of tha agreement. f | have presentod 1 charge/cradit card for payment, | sgres
r.ﬂlwmmpwntﬂumdnrtl‘iuml-ﬂhmﬂmmmtmmmhmmhhdlutmﬂmwmugwmﬁuﬁ::mg
M;LTHMMWMMWHWMMJMvnnhmmHWINmnmmmuﬂmﬂhlhh

FETUTN DF VEMICLE. THE HIRER ¢ ATV (8 FEQUIAED T0O SI0N N THE COLLN * SIM0APORE OF HOSEN / DHIVES * IALING WHICH THE DAY AND T INSEATED HELUW ML DCrag

L+]
10 BE THE DY AND THAL THE YEHICLE B HETLIMNED TO WIN WIN CAR MENTAL AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEFTED AS CONCLUSVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL WOT BF
CHALLENDED O CUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOLINT WHATSOEVER.

DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY AEMAIKS L('sk}
! ) s

11 | ['1Im

SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER




Hsiao Tnng lLKKAutn!

From: Lalitha Krishnan = Il <|alitha@lil.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 5:18 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutD)

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref MC201 5/3322 *Our ref: CS1/1111801 g564/Cpql

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1296A(1II) & SIP 2386X ON 29/08/2015]

Dear Hsiao TONE
wae refer to your emall below dated 3.12.18 contents noted.
We agree with your quantum at $10,195.00 [for repair cost and rental] .

Please process settlement.

Best Regards
Lalithakrishnan

Motor Claims pepartment
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecll Street, #04,/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6139 Fox: 6224 4174
o InDIA
P | NTERNATIONAL
|esuRancE

s I maaro KL
Ju-lll--—l.—u-f

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [maHm:chewht@'ukkauln.mml

sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 5:.09 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iii.com.5g>

subject: <Seek Mandate> your Ref: MC2015/3322 *Our Ref: €51/11118019564/Cpq2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE
1296A(111) & SIP 2386X ON 29/08/2015]

Your Ref: MC2015/3322
Our Ref: CS1/1I 801 9564/Cpa2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE 1296A(IN) & 5JP 23856X ON 29/08/2015
we refer fo the above matier.

As per instruction, we have conducted paper survey and proceed DS with third party. We seek you
approval to offer third party as follows: -

a) Liability: 100% (Chain Caoillision)



b] Quantum as follows. -

1. COR|w/GST] § 9.095.00
2 Loss of Rental (11days X $100.00) % 1,100.00
Total | 510,195.00

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above s for your approval.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.,

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this g-mall has reached
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

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or amissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

ar any madification.

Print this email only ifitis absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
india International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



(

'[ F i Auto
!{ -w- Consultants
rYY B Pte Lid Company Registration No. 100607198R

51 UBIAVE L, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 1561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Refl MC2015/3322 Date: 14" December 2018

Our Ref: CS1/111) 8019564/Cpq2

M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street

#05-02 108 Building

Singapore 049711

(The Motor Claims Department)

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
a) Repair Estimate of SIP 2386X from M/s Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd.
b) Final Repair Bill of SJP 2386X from M/s Torque 5 Bodyworks Pte Ltd.
¢) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SIP 2386X.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number - SIP 2386X
Make & Model . Mercedes Benz (C180K)
Engine Capacity : 1600 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about 9 (Ning)  working days
to complete.

3. We herchy provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199807198R GST Reg Mo 18-8507108-R Page No 10of5
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJP 2386X
- ' : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET BUCKLED 1,608.90 1,608.90
1|BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 189.50
LABOUR
1|BONNET CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 137.90
LABOUR
1|BONNET INSULATOR SERVICEABLE 289 50
10|BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1]|BONNET SEAL NECESSARY 118.60 118,80
10|BONNET SEAL CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|BONNET LOGO NECESSARY 96.90 96.90
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE ) CRACKED 970.80 970.80
10|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CLIPS ) NECESSARY I
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE LOGO } NECESSARY 3
1 ;ER}EHI BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MOULDING - RH NECESSARY .
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MOULDING - RH NECESSARY
CENTER )
1 $SEN}T BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MOULDING - LH NECESSARY -
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MOULDING - LH NECESSARY 4
CENTER }
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CHROME MOULDING - LOWER } |[NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,331.60 1,331.90
10{FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH CRACKED 46.25 46.25
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH CRACKED 48 25 4625
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 61.70 s
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 6170 .
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 25575 255.75
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 478.70
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 897.50
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS1/11118018564/Cpq2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg No 169607188R GST Reg No 18-9607188-R Page No, 2 of
- Estimate By | Our
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wg}i ‘ﬁ]]"""
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TRIM SERVICEABLE 198.20
10|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TRIM CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 131.75
1|AIRDUCT INLET NOT NECESSARY 151.80
1|COMPRESOR INTERCOOLER NOT NECESSARY 2B0.55
1|[FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH NECESSARY 151.80 151.90
1|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING RH NECESSARY 151.80 151.80
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 100.75
1|FOG LAMP CHROME MOULDING LH NOT NECESSARY 176.70
1|FOG LAMP COVER LH NOT NECESSARY 69.75
1|FOG LAMP CHROME MOULDING RH NOT NECESSARY 176.70
1|FOG LAMP COVER RH NOT NECESSARY §9.75
1|HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 1,157.20 1,157.20
1|HEADLAMP SEAL LH NECESSARY 150,90 150.90
1|HEADLAMP TRIM NOT NECESSARY 47.70
5|HEADLAMP TRIM CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 20.00
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 86 40 -
1|HEADLAMP RH CRACKED 1.157.20 1,157.20
1|HEADLAMP SEAL RH NECESSARY 59.90 59.90
1|HEADLAMP TRIM NOT NECESSARY 47.70 <
5|HEADLAMP TRIM CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 20.00
1|HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 86.40 .
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH CRACKED 206.70 206.70
1|BooTLID BUCKLED 1,673.50 167350
1{BOOTUD LOCK JAMMED 314.70 314.70
1{BOOTULID WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 271.70
1{BOOTLID EMBLEM "C180" NECESSARY 95.90 95 90
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "KOMPRESSOR" NECESSARY 141.70 141.70
1{BOOTLID LOGO NECESSARY 96,80 96.80
1|BOOTLID GARNISH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY .
10|BOOTLID GARNISH CLIPS (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|BOOTLID TRIM cuT 278.70 278.70
10|BOOTLID TRIM CLIPS NECESSARY 50,00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS1/11118018564/Cpq2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 15681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No 199607188R GST Reg Mo 18-8607188-R Page Mo, 3of5
aty Description of Parts Condition wm?{n ""“”";1,“'“"
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1.427.90 1.427.80
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH CRACKED 7B.90 78.890
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH CRACKED 78.90 7890
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 67.70
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 67.70 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR SHORTED 250.00 250.00
1|REAR BUMPER CENTER CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY 176.20 175.20
1|REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH DEFORMED 125.70 125.70
1|REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDING RH DEFORMED 125.70 125.70
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) MNOT NECESSARY -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 72880 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,815.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PAMEL TOP GARNISH BENT 212.70 21270
10|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|LH REAR FENDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 201.90
10|LH REAR FENDER INMER TRIM CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|RH REAR FENDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 221.80
10|RH REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 60.00
1|LH TAILLAMP SERVICEABLE 751.70
1|LH TAILLAMP CLIPS NECESSARY 10.80 10.80
1|RH TAILLAMP SERVICEABLE 751.70
1|RH TAILLAMP CLIPS MECESSARY 10.90 10.90
1|EXHAUST PIPE TO REPAIR SEE 1.872.80 -
LABOUR
1|EXHALUST PIPE MOUTING TO REPAIR SEE 101.70 -
LABOUR
1|EXHAUST PIPE GASKET (NPA) NOT NECESSARY =
1|EXHAUST PIPE BRACKET MNOT NECESSARY 79.40 -
1|EXHAUST PIPE HEAT SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 8970
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -2,389.23 -1,306 92
21.503.07 11.762.23

Report Ref No. CS1/I1118019564/Cpq2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 5256 3581 FAX 6256 4316

Reg. No 199607198R GST Reg No 19-9507188-R Page No. 4 of §
. : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Des on of Parts Condition = =
ol ki Workshop )| (8)
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1{FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 50.00 4500
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (5N) SERVICEABLE &50.00
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM "CYCLEACARRIAGE" (SN) MWECESSARY 150.00 120.00
1|END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
300.00 185.00
LABOUR
TO R&R ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, TO CUT / WELD, 1.000.00 T700.00
KNOCK AND REALIGN ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA
(FRONT PORTION). INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
BOMNMET LOCK, BONNET CATCH, FRONT BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT SUPFORT PANEL, REAR
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL,
EXHAUST PIPE AND EXHAUST PIPE MOUTING.
TO R&R ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, TO CUT f WELD, 1,000.00 700.00
KNOCK AND REALIGN ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA
(REAR PORTION)
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA, 800.00 1.200.00
(FRONT PORTION]) }
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. B00.00
(REAR PORTION) }
TO RUST PROCF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 120.00 80.00
TO CHECK WIRING LAYDUT AND HEADLAMP FOCUS 160.00 80.00
AND TAILLAMP FUNCTION.
TO R&R REVERSE SENSOR AND CHECK FUNCTION. 150.00 120.00
TO R&R INTERCOOLER TO ASSIST WORK LOAD, NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO RER EXHAUST PIPE TO ASSIST WORK LOAD. NOT NECESSARY 200.00
TO RER BOOTLID TRIM, LOCK, GRILLE TO ASSIST WORK 200.00 120.00
LOAD
TO R&AR UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR. 150,00 120.00
4 730,00 3,120.00
GRAND TOTAL 26,533.07 15,077.23

Report Ref No. C51/11118018564/Cpq2




Page No. 5 of 5

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/11118019564/Cpq2

HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report is made saiely for the uss sng benefin of e Clent named on ths frant pogs of this Reporn

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




